

Minutes of the General Meeting of June 23, 2023

On Friday, June 23, 2023, the members of the Alliance française de Pondichéry met in a General Assembly at the Alliance française de Pondichéry on the written convocation of the president on June 1, 2023. The meeting was chaired by Mr. NALLAM Satish, President, assisted by Mr. R. Venguattaramane, Vice-President, Mr. S. Pannirselvame, Secretary General, Mr. R. M. Swethakumar, Treasurer and Mr. Laurent JALICOUS, Director.

As the quorum was not reached at 6:00 p.m., the president after his welcome address declared open the exceptional General Meeting at 6:15 p.m., in accordance with the statutes.

The attendance sheet indicated that 30 members (including 7 proxies) out of 130 were present.

The General Meeting deliberated on the established agenda:

- Welcome address by the President;
- Presentation of the financial statement for the financial year corresponding to the Indian fiscal year: April 2021
- March 2022, by the treasurer;
- Vote on the approval of the financial statement from April 2021 to March 2022;
- Presentation of the activity report from June 2022 to June 2023, by the Director;
- Vote on the approval of the activity report from June 2022 to June 2023;
- Presentation of the provisional budget, from April 2023 to December 2023;
- Vote on the approval of the provisional budget, from April 2023 to December 2023;
- ·Other questions.

President's welcome address:

The president thanked his team, Madam the Consul General, his Director Mr. Laurent JALICOUS and the Staff, the Teachers for their constant support and for the stability of this beautiful organization.

He informed that after three years of the Pandemic, with a significant drop in the number of students and cultural activities, we have halted the decline and are experiencing a growth in 2022-2023. The number of students increased to 1,594 over the period from April to March. There is a constant effort to improve the standards of our teaching. He took the opportunity to introduce the Manager for Courses, Mrs. Hemavathy PERROTET. He announced that since October 2022, our teachers are currently 15 in number with 3 new teachers. He mentioned about the setting up of the language residency program by Mrs. Marie-Aline ARDISSON currently staying in our Alliance residence.

He shared that our presence has extended to the outskirts of Pondicherry with the signing of a cellaboration agreement with Sri Balaji Vidhyapeeth University to teach French to students in medicine and related health sciences. More than 100 SBV students have enrolled in weekly classes. He thanked his management for donating one lakh rupees as part of Corporate Social Responsibility to our institute.

He highlighted the fact that cultural activity in 2022-2023 had increased considerably with many events in all disciplines after a period of lull during the Pandemic. The artistic residency program in our Alliance residence is unique and the only one currently in the AF network in India. Several artists from France, Europe and India have stayed, created and shared their experience in the field of literature, theatre, cinema, music and dance. We also hosted an active literary club with regular almost monthly debates by local French-speaking authors. The great Electro-Heritage concert in partnership with our German friends from the Consulate and the Goethe Institute on the one hand and the celebration of the Francophonie in collaboration with the Romanian Embassy represented our greatest international collaborations of the past year.

He announced the opening of the second gallery which was inaugurated during the Francophonie month by the Romanian Ambassador and the quiz program that followed with the active participation of AF students that met with great success, among many other things, thanks to two generous patrons.

He made it known that the financial situation of our Alliance is stable after the payment of all our contributions and the regularization of the property rights of our buildings on Suffren Street and Dumas Street. A structural inventory was carried out for the Bellocq house. He announced that renovation work, in keeping with the site's heritage building status, will begin soon. The Alliance will commit its own funds but will also seek an external grant.

58, Rue Suffren, Pondichéry - 605 001.

He informed that the FCRA license has still not been granted; the Alliance will make every effort to obtain this precious approval.

He presented his condolences to the families of two of our members, namely Professor Madanna CALLIANY and Mrs Mamtha RAMGOVIND. Madame CALLIANY served as Vice-President at the Alliance and was a very active personality in the literary world. She was a former French high school Tamil teacher, known for her works translating famous French writers into Tamil.

Mrs. Mamtha Ramgovind died after a long illness caused by a cerebral haemorrhage.

She was a French teacher at AFP for five years, from 2001 to 2004.

In conclusion, there is a constant evolution, improvement and progress of our Alliance thanks to the efforts of our dynamic director Mr. Laurent JALICOUS who is constantly focused on the objective of making our institution one of the most beautiful in the network.

<u>Presentation of the financial statement for the financial year corresponding to the Indian fiscal year 2021-2022</u>:

The financial statement for the Indian fiscal year April 2021 - March 2022 was presented by the Treasurer.

Financial statement for the Indian fiscal year from April 2021 to March 2022 was unanimously approved.

Presentation of the activity report from June 2022 to June 2023:

The activity report was presented by the director.

The activity report was approved unanimously.

Approval of the provisional budget April to December 2023:

The 2023 provisional budget was presented by the Director.

The 2023 provisional budget was unanimously approved.

Others:

Mr. DESJARDINS Marie-Antoine, member, would like to know the reason why Alliance Française students pay GST on their courses since AF falls under the law of schools, exempt from GST. The President responded by informing the Assembly that AFP, although teaching French, does not come under the law of schools but is a linguistic and cultural institute like all the other Alliances in India and is therefore subject to GST.

Mr. DESJARDINS Marie-Antoine, member wishes to know the situation concerning the FCRA.

The President explains that following a delay and in the form of the former accounting service provider, AFP has not been able to obtain the FCRA for the time being but that the file is still open and that the Alliance has responded to the authorities. after their last message in May. The money therefore remains blocked in the account.

Closing of the General Assembly

The agenda being exhausted and no other questions being asked, the chairman declared the Extraordinary General Meeting closed at 7:15 p.m.

President
Dr. NALLAM Satish

58, Rue Suffren, Pondichéry - 605 001.